
 
 

Office of the Senate President 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Obadiah Rutledge, Secretary of the Senate   
 
FROM:  Robert A. Wagner, Senate President   
 
DATE:  July 15, 2024 
 
RE: Senate President’s Appointment - Joint Addiction and Community Safety 

Response Committee 
 
 
 
Pursuant to Senate Rule 8.05 and Senate Rule 208.01, I am making the following committee 
appointments for the 2023-2024 Interim: 
 
 
Joint Addiction and Community Safety Response Committee 
 
Discharge:  Sen. Elizabeth Steiner  
 
Appoint: Sen. Floyd Prozanski, Co-Chair 
  Sen. WInsvey Campos 
 
 
Senate members of the Joint Addiction and Community Safety Response Committee for the 
remainder of the interim will be: 
 
Senator Floyd Prozanski, Co-Chair 
Senator WInsvey Campos 
Senator Fred Girod 
Senator Tim Knopp 
Senator Kate Lieber 
 
 
 
Please contact the Senate President’s Office at sen.robwagner@oregonlegislature.gov or  
503-986-1600 with any questions 
 
cc: Secretary of the Senate’s Office 
 Chief Clerk’s Office 
 Capitol Cl 


